Kenmore Community Club

The Kenmore Community Club opened in 1928 as a quasi-governmental
entity whose focus was on improving the local neighborhood. The
organization represents the King County commissioners form
of government at the time. Today, the clubhouse has been renovated
and Kenmore Community Club members maintain the building available
for occasions such as weddings, church services, dances and other
community-based events.

Kenmore Air Harbor

Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc. was established in 1946 and is today the
largest seaplane base in the world. The company operates out of
Boeing Field and is a major player in the aviation industry. They
provide a variety of services, including flight training, aircraft
maintenance and charter flights. Kenmore Air and Davidson’s Marina
by the Lake is a popular destination for boaters and seaplanes.

Bothell

Bothell Lake Forest Park Brick Highways/Rich Brink Road Park
and Rome Curve Bridge

Bothell Lake Forest Park Brick Highways/Rich Brink Road Park
and Rome Curve Bridge on NE 186th St, Bothell, WA 98011.

Bothell-Lake Forest Park Brick Highway/Red Brick Road Park

Andersen School (M.A. Andersen Building)

Engineers in charge of a display with a fire fighting and safety artifacts. The
City has owned the fire engine since it was purchased in 1926. The
engine was used more than half the time the city has owned it. The fire
engine was outfitted by the Howe Fire Apparatus Company of
Boston, MA, and bought the Teegarden mercantile business. They built
their new store just south of the original Teegarden store. It was small, but a
success and they built a second store in 1892.

Main Street/Bothell Historic Commercial District

Main Street/Bothell Historic Commercial District is located along
the Sammamish River. The district includes many historic buildings,
shops, and businesses that have been in operation since the late 1800s.
The district is home to a variety of commercial enterprises and
attractions, making it a popular destination for visitors.

Bohlin

Bohlin is an unincorporated area located on the Sammamish River,
adjacent to Bothell and Lake Forest Park. The area is known for its
historic buildings, shops, and businesses.

Cultural Sites

Cultural Sites are places to discover and celebrate Bothell's history. Each
building features period furnishings and invites visitors to experience
the life and history of the area.

Bohlin's Historic Mural

Bohlin's Historic Mural is located on the main drag in Bohlin. The mural
was created in 1938 by local artist George W. Allen and depicts the
history of Bohlin. It is a great example of the local art scene in the area.

Bothell-Lake Forest Park Brick Highway/Red Brick Road Park

Bothell-Lake Forest Park Brick Highways/Rich Brink Road Park
and Rome Curve Bridge on NE 186th St, Bothell, WA 98011.

Bothell-Lake Forest Park Brick Highway/Red Brick Road Park
and Rome Curve Bridge

Bothell-Lake Forest Park Brick Highways/Rich Brink Road Park
and Rome Curve Bridge on NE 186th St, Bothell, WA 98011.

Bothell-Lake Forest Park Brick Highway/Red Brick Road Park
and Rome Curve Bridge

Bothell-Lake Forest Park Brick Highways/Rich Brink Road Park
and Rome Curve Bridge on NE 186th St, Bothell, WA 98011.

Bothell-Lake Forest Park Brick Highway/Red Brick Road Park
and Rome Curve Bridge

Bothell-Lake Forest Park Brick Highways/Rich Brink Road Park
and Rome Curve Bridge on NE 186th St, Bothell, WA 98011.
Haller Lake Community Club
North 128th and Devonshire Ave. N.
Through the late 1930s and early 1940s, the 22nd Avenue parks formed in order to give upland areas in King County government. The Halle Lake Community Club was organized in 1947 and has continued in operation since then.

Sand Point Naval Air Station Historic District
Magnuson Park
Envelopment Street and Sand Point Way NE, or NE 71st and Sand Point Way NW.
Construction of Sand Point Naval Air Base began in 1922 on 285 acres on the west side of Lake Washington. It ceased to exist around 1940, although many support operations continue there until today. Today, about half of the site is operated as a waterfowl management area with the Seattle Waterfowl Society. The other half is operated by the National Park Service as a wildlife management area. The beach and various trails can be found off-site at 125th and Stone.

Lake City Way
Although the route for this historic road took a few years and some battles over the course path was established in 1922. It was one of two major routes from Seattle to the outlying north shore prior to the advent of the passenger train. The other route, called the “Kirkland Road,” lay just east of today’s Lake City Way, running Avalanche View Drive and NE 11th NE, which carried both through and through traffic. As you drive along either route, notice the many vestiges of the old trail that still remain. The route has also been known as a part of the Pacific Highway system, and as Victory Way and a still identified State Route 522. Crossing NE 145th, the road becomes Bothell Way, still to its major destination.

Ludlum Dairy
10228 Fischer Place NE
Built in 1912, the La Villa Dairy building is the first business known to have been built along the newly opened Victory Way, now Lake City Way NE. It is the largest of the several commercial buildings built on the north and south corners of the intersection. It is currently known as the Midwest Dairyland Corporation. In the main floor is a variety of office space. The upper floor is an apartment that is now a residence.

Jackson Park Golf Course
13th or 14th Ave. NE at NE 120th
203-366-4171 or www.seattle.gov
Named for President Jackson, the historic 1902 Jackson Park Golf Course became a city of Seattle municipal golf course in 1905. Located just three blocks south of what are now the RapidRide stations at 14th and NE 110th, there are no views from the street, named the Dairy and the land where before now more residential.

Dollar Dairy
10125 NE 110th Ave.
Built in 1919, Dollar Dairy was a small dairy farm that was operated by two brothers, Joe and Jack Dollar. The farm was later sold to the Seattle Public Schools in 1929, and is now known as the Dollar Dairy Park.

John C. Miller Park
17602 - Bothell Way NE.
Mansion was the most grand of the “first eight” showcase homes to be constructed in Lake Forest Park in 1914. The private residence is no longer a residence, and is now the site of the Park Bowl and a Boathouse. It is known as Lake City Way.

Parkinson Tuberculosis Sanatorium - Crabtina
15023 - Freshwater Ave.
Donated to the Seattle Anti-Tuberculosis League by its president, Horace Henry, 34 acres of wilderness became home to the expensive complex of Parkinson Sanatorium in 1911. The Henry family and Parkinson doctors, who had served in the Spanish-American War, wanted to provide a pleasant environment for their patients. The project was completed in 1914 and has continued to operate as a park

For more information, please visit www.cityofshoreline.com.